

Park View PFC
Minutes
September 4, 2019

1. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.
2. The minutes of the May 9, 2019 meeting were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

3. Reports

A. Principal – Sept 9th is the first coffee with the principal, will happen once a month. There is a signup sheet in the office, the focus of the year is on Parkview's identity. The goal is to build a mission statement to help set the vision. New meeting called Panther pride will take place at the faculty meeting to recognize a teacher and will lead into recognizing students and parents. Postcards were given to teachers to send home to recognize students. Homecoming float will be due early Oct. The theme is a road trip through Ripon. Park View's float will have a Kansas theme.

B. Teacher – Artist in the school will start in Dec. There will be 4 different artists. Miss Woodson will buy supplies. Will need a teacher to take over the program next year. Peer helpers will be guides for Welcome Tours. Mrs. Mulder is working on setting up an FM radio station for announcements. Mrs. Mulder will ask teachers to add information about Parktoberfest on Remind.

C. Treasurer - Current Balance is \$148,229.50. Gross profit of \$522.55.

D. Correspondence – Thank you from teachers for teacher appreciation week.

4. Old Business

A. New Board Positions – Lisa Husman - President and Jackie - Gaines Secretary. Will need a VP and Treasurer to take over the 2020-2021 and 2021/2022 term.

B. Recycling (August/January) – August was hard getting volunteers. Need to find a new person to run or head this program. It helps fund the 6th grade science camp and 8th grade trip. On top of cardboard we will be responsible for recycling of aluminum cans. The Rivera family is interested in taking over this program. Concern is around safety. Need to make sure kids are not dropped off without parent supervision.

C. 19/20 Budget Adjustments – Proposed income of \$48,750. Need to check with Mrs. Head on the recycling amount. Would like to raise the teacher fund to \$8700, will need \$100 extra. Need to add \$250 to peer helper line for the Be Kind Club. This will help cover cost for activities. Updated total for 19/20 budget is \$57,420. Motion was made to approve the budget, motion seconded. Motion passed

5. New Business

A. Proposed Budget 20/21 - \$54,920 Will bump up teacher fund to \$9,450. Recycling amount was taken out as it doesn't filter through the PFC budget.

B. Parktoberfest Update – Still taking donations. Need to sell more tickets. 54 tickets sold so far. Need to add a due date to return on the form. Should communicate what is being served for dinner and caterer's name. Will send out another order form with updated info. Should post pictures of class baskets on Facebook. Silent auction baskets are due on 9/16.

C. Spirit wear – Lots of orders came in. Will take orders up until the end of the week.

D. 2nd Annual Family Fun Color Run – Saturday, Oct 19, Proceeds are evenly distributed between the schools. Sign up link to volunteer: www.signupgenius.com/go/70a0C49AD2FA7FA7-2ndannual

6. Action Items

A. Technology Request – Smart Boards (Principal) – very expensive, cost around \$5000-\$8000. Need to evaluate needs of teacher/school to see if it's worth it.

7. Open Discussion – Could parents pay to have their child's birthday displayed on the Marquee sign? Concern is that not every student will be able to participate.

8. Volunteer of the Month – Lori Rivera

9. Raffle Drawing Winner – Wendy Hamilton

Meeting adjourned at 7:12pm.

Officers Present: Lisa Husman, Keenu Hundal, Jackie Gaines, and Kelly Covello

Attendees Present: Lori Rivera, Andrea Mace, Tiffany Dillon, Kathy Woodson, Wendi Hamilton, Janelle Mulder, Tiffany Haines, Danielle Degraff, Rebecca Smit, Emily Fredriks, Beth DeJong, Teresa Faria, Harpal Chandar, and Neisa Barner.